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M E M O R A N D U M

TO:		Community Development and Transportation Committee

FROM: 	Stefanie Dye, Community Development Program Coordinator

DATE:	February 15, 2012

SUBJECT:	Opportunity Zone Amendments


Staff was asked to review specific properties that border the current Opportunity Zone and to submit these areas to the Department of Community Affairs for inclusion in the city’s zone.  Coordinating with governmental consultant, Joe Young, staff offers the following recommendations in phases.  

Phase I includes six property areas in pink on the attached map.  These properties are included in the City’s Urban Redevelopment Plan, which is a requirement for Opportunity Zone eligibility.  If the Mayor and City Council approve submission of these areas, staff will collect the information and photos required to submit the amendment application.

Phase II will involve revising the City’s Urban Redevelopment Plan to include slum and blighted areas that are in newly-eligible block groups based on 2010 census data.  This phase will take approximately 5 months for collect the data required by statute and agency program regulations, and revise then adopt a new Urban Redevelopment Plan.  The Mayor and City Council will need to approve the new plan and Urban Redevelopment Area map by resolution.  The plan, resolution and proposed Opportunity Zone will be submitted to the Department of Community Affairs (DCA) for review.   DCA will then send staff to see the proposed areas before making a recommendation to the Commissioner of Community Affairs on the application.  

Committee Action
Staff requests committee approval to place this item on the March 12, 2012 Mayor and City Council agenda for adoption.  

Staff also requests committee guidance on whether Phase II should be in the form of an amendment to the existing Opportunity Zone or as a new Opportunity Zone II.  
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